OFFICE OF
THE TOWN COUNCIL

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

RE:

TOWN OEFEAST HARTFORD (860) 291.7207

740 Main. Street
East Hartford, Conneéticat 06108 WWW.EASTHARTFORDCT.GOV

March 28, 2024
Town Council Members
Rich Kehoe, Chair

Tuesday, April 2, 2024 — 7:00 pm
Community Cultural Center Room 111

In accordance with Section 3.3 (a) of the Town Charter, a Special Meeting of the Town
Council will be held as follows:

Tuesday, March 19, 2024 — 7:00 pm

The purpose of the meeting is to meet in Executive Session to discuss the following:

A. The pending tax assessment appeal known as ZELDA ENTERPRISE, LLC v.
TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD — Docket Number HHB-CV22-6073107-S,

involving real property located at 11 Nelson Street, East Hartford and 17 Nelson,
East Hartford Street for the Grand List year 2021 through Grand List Year 2025.

B. The pending tax assessment appeal known as KHALID NAEEM v. TOWN OF
EAST HARTFORD — Docket Number HHB-CV22-6073104-S, involving real

property located at 194 Main Street, East Hartford for the Grand List year 2021
through Grand List Year 2025.

cc: Mayor’s Office
Melissa McCaw, Chief Administrative Officer and Finance Director
Annie Kohler, Deputy Assessor
Office of Corporation Counsel



